cdaiglenh@gmail.com

From: John Dicke

Sent: Saturday, November 5, 2022 8:41 AM

To: Candace Daigle

Subject: Fwd: Captain Wilson

Attachments: Nathaniel Wilson File.pdf; Untitled attachment 11666.html

Hi Candy: Thought you’d be interested in seeing what | just received from Doug Cumins about Nathaniel Wilson.
John
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Doug Cumin <SRN

Date: November 4, 2022 at 8:50:39 PM EDT
To: John Dickey
Subject: Captain Wilson

Hi John,

Here is the PDF file | submitted to the SAR to add Nathaniel as one of my patriot ancestors. You are
welcome to print or copy any or all of it that you like. | believe Nathaniel is my 6th great grandfather.

Nathaniel was a Captain in Colonel Thomas Stickney’s Regiment, General Starke’s brigade of the NH
militia.

If you’d like to go further back, | have 4 more generations but no hard proof like | do for SAR.
Nathaniel’s dad was Humphrey, born in 1699 in Exeter and died in 1770 in Brentwood, NH.
Nathaniel’s grandfather was Thomas, born in 1672 and died in 1753, both in Exeter

Nathaniel’s great grandfather was also Humphrey, born in 1635 and died in 1698, both in Exeter.
Nathaniel’s second great grandfather was Thomas (see a theme here?) born in 1595 and died in

1643. Thomas was born in England, arrived in America from Scotland in 1633, and died in Exeter,
NH. He was married to Ann in 1627 in England.



Captain Nathaniel Wilson is the Patriot. b: 6/24/1739 d: 2/16/1819 Wife Elizabeth Barber b: 3/26/1739 d: 3/12/1824
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Cecil Page previously joined the SAR under Capt. Nathaniel Wilson:
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Stickney’s Regimen
New Hampshire Militia.
(Revolutionary War.)

CARD NUMBERS.

L??:- 225 £
1 577

N
N

S=sjs @ X8 R Bjs s s NiEs K8 RE"

h"h““h.thlﬂlﬂ".--

g Mumber of peraonal papers herein_ L) _.
v wose o Ptp2.43 7. 5.....

==
5‘%"0‘....,.H...H.........,,........ ST

.

Page 4 of 19



{ % | Stickney's Regiment. 'M:’:'i;ff;_

Account*

of the Rations due to the Bevernl Officers in Col”
Thomas Stickney’s Regiment of Militia_from
the State of New Hampshire in General Starks
Brigade July 1777.—
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W! Stickney’s Regiment, nﬁhﬁ.;.

Pl Pflbcrm .
Appears with the rank of /Lﬂ%“ ol

Pay Roll*

- of Capt. Nathanicl Willson's Company In Coll®
Thomas Stickney's Keg't In Cen' Starke’s
Brignde: From the 22¢ Day of July, A* 1777,
to the 22 Day of September, 1777, Both
Days Ineluded,
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| Sickney's Regiment. | ¥ T2

Appears with the mnk of A<=
Pay Roll*

of Captain Nath' Wilson’s Company in Col*
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% I Stickney's Rr;lm_nt | 1‘1;'“{'}_;;
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Account*
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Job Wilson (b: 1/25/1776 d: 9/22/1851) was Nathaniel’s son. Wife Nancy Farnum b: 1/30/1782 d: 3/10/1854

New Hampshire, U.S., Birth Index, 1659-1900
Wells - Wilson
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Thomas W. Wilson (b: 2/14/1806 d: 4/13/1861) was Job’s son. Wife Amanda Sawyer b: 2/21/1809 d: 9/19/1882

New Hampshire, U.S., Birth Index, 1659-1900
Wilson - Woodman
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George T. Wilson (b: 5/31/1841 d: 6/6/1900) was Thomas’ son. Wife Belle Nesbit b: about 1841 d: about 1877

1850 United States Federal Census for Geo F Wilson

New Hampshire > Merrimack » Salisbury
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1860 United States Federal Census for George T Wilson

Mew Hampshire » Merrimack > Salisbury
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Belle Wilson (b: 1/30/1877 d: 5/1/1899) was George’s daughter. Husband Hershel Pyeatt b: 7/3/1869 d: 8/3/1953
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Fay Pyeatt (b: 12/10/1894 d: 7/24/1971) was Belle’s son. Wife Nellie Vannice b: 8/31/1901 d: 10/29/1994

Missouri, U.S., Marriage Records, 1805-2002 for Belle F Wilson

StClair » RecordimagesforStClair > 1885-1899
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1900 United States Federal Census for Fay Pyeatt
Missouri > StClair » Monegaw » District 0146
L L =y
TWELFTH CENSUS OF THE UNITED STATES.
vanWFL , f S prwiann's. TRarrice Vi

g
fattniy ’dJ" ;. | Bnnirueration st Vo

Twvwnabiipe we wlbinr divdsias wf casity_ A fn R Nawie af Lwatitietion, }(

Mirn o Oriargmratol Gy, feek, o cillage, pth

Wl o v,

Fiareracdind by o sl J—‘ o i W T . Ewnirisivabar

BERTY, I ; . .'- e = ! ln L I'!k'ﬁ-fl_m’&l‘ -
| 1;
' I i.ja

it oF H;’.?‘-.?h'f
W el 2 7 S

(] mw‘.aﬂnim 5
Ar, o ,t--':us*s B

—lea F bt e | | |
oy 7 e ik b e o oL | a3
| Faper T3 T80 e B2 o A ! ¥
) oy ity vegd dud? 2T : ol ffnnicaial || 3 Pl %

o) FapSales gddis £ s PR R L .
: b mac it S Pt snemi, |t e 4,...,.._.ﬂ
ool pnallan Wy e JEREIES fﬂl_-ﬁmﬁ})w—l-&-?'—-«a_ L
Ll T sy 3050 Mimeaie s Ll Py KA
<o F W it 7 S PP P ST O 1
o i e iy 23 6 The wt | | st Pidamty M i I 7 3 L7 |7 resd
Kb vessthe vl 8 6| aloionse Dol Coutli Cosbicl '
st w[ul g 20w 2l Pt o | Forilniien Aorachos s
HCETE P AT R P A S o Aty
J.u_e,xj_i.“ it gt 122 i M e Jrr
iy B0 e (IR AT D Prokls v T ey NSRRI AR
| it KT LI § A S ._..;,..4:._. - 5 S
! o | ted JEE 0% b § Nid ' | i i P O
| . B 2 2 Lo iy i i WS I TS gE—..A......._ Y, IR
|
|
==

| : - o iy 8 O e L
; S (R o e e
1751 A il Lol Aty e 2 b i PR [
= _21&.5“1:. ; o LI SRl D2y 'E.._’ﬂﬂ;-lm:tl'..l -
— R S i | Jge 5 4 | F, To
= bndfal X tuln Jowrrrr |8 | Pheesse o | 2
a7 Jin s !ﬂ?‘t-ﬁ | A
i fonaiiy
N d ena s nian e oy |
S|l s gzt § | | | M|
for B e Wi 1§ AT 1 T |
o |iw by e pec i Poeavo. Ju
i ATEY D t¥| | | spidrsaeon |
i\ 3 para e s 2be AE1T 0 | Fonarm
- e fY2 (7 S
Lt by, bt s 9D |

EE N

B R

L

- b e gesg 0 G
WO ER - Beriad [ ia it i g e B2 E N 2 50
—— i 4 l.u.}f.ﬂgq‘- fEa bl be 2|

b oF Gpen TR 2ES
wete | AT VP S
o o b moglisidy b b
L }"hd}l??{i.u_‘.

i Bee fEEEH

o B el rau e 5

L is F Fol drgn ¢ 5
|yt . voled ol | 3w By 40 5 M F /3
E Sy o ety 2 b |

Page 17 of 19



U.S., World War Il Draft Registration Cards, 1942 for Fay Wilson Pyeatt

Missouri > Pursell, Ed - Rackers,Leo > ALL

REGISTRATION CARD—(Men born on or after April 28, 1877 and on or before February 16, 1897)

ORDER NUMBER

——r
SERJAL NUMBER 1. NAME (Print)

v o]l FQJ\('{J\;.“) Lt s e ?\; e G:J‘_\_ >

(Middle) \Lnst) i

2 PLACE OF RESIDENCE (Print) \ \ g\\- \ CJ\ ] R M ;. : .
QSL&G o [OW) ASSouw R

(Number and street) (Town, township, village, or city) (County) (State)
[THE PLACE OF RESIDENCE GIVEN ON THE LINE ABOVE WILL DETERMINE LOCAL BOARD
JURISDICTION; LINE 2 OF REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE IDENTICAL]
8. MAILING ADDRESS

DOy €. ' ’
[Mailing address if other than place indicated on line 2, 1f same insert word same]

4. TELEFHONE 5. AGE IN YEARS 6. PLACE OF B %
Masa e 41 Ohio. Yesl=Qsgice
DATE oF BIrTH M (Town or cow.!f-y) I

L]
DNee \4.94 1SS oW R

(Exchange) (Number) (Mo.) (Day) (¥r.) (State or country)

7. NAME AND ARDRESS OF PERSQN WHO WILL ALWAYS KNOW YOUR A‘[jtmss 5
B P_\A‘QL = O%Lf_o o TlisseuRl ~ Yalhne®

8. EMPLOYER'S NAME AND ADDEESS

9. PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT OR BUSINESS \e .\(
\,\\H \P Y AR AnIa- <

(Number and street or R.F.D _number) (Town) (County) * (State)

I ArrirM THAT I HAVE VERIFIED ABOVE ANSWERS AND THAT THEY E‘.\z \ %)
/
D. 8. 8. Form 1 # / éo' e

(Revised 4-1-42) (over) 16—21630-3 Registrant's al.znat\uV T

Page 18 of 19



1880 United States Federal Census for DavidMarkly

Missouri » StClair » Monegan » 229
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